
 

 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE PUBLIC WORKS & ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 

TO:  All Members of the Public Works & Economic Development Committee  
 
FROM: Dan Lanzer, Chairman 
 
DATE:  Thursday, December 29, 2022 
 
TIME:            7:15 PM 
 
PLACE: Council Chambers  
 

 

PURPOSE: To discuss Proposed Resolution 41-2022:  A Resolution to authorize the Service Director to enter  

                          Into a LPA Federal ODOT Let Project Agreement and any other necessary agreements for the  
                          Milling and filling of portions of CR 21/16th St SW, Mill Avenue SW/ 7th St. SW, Ray Ave NE, 
                          And Wabash Ave SW, (PID 114061) (CRS:  TUS NEW PHILA PAVING PHASE 1) (AGREEMENT  
                          NO: 37316), and any other matter that should come before Committee. 
 
 

 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

COPIES TO: All Members of the Public Works Committee 
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